
 
 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 PENSACOLA STATE COLLEGE 
 1000 COLLEGE BOULEVARD 
 PENSACOLA, FL 32504-8998 
 
 April 28, 2011 
 
 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 TO 
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP 16 - 2010/2011) FOR SOUND SYSTEM FOR LOU ROSS CENTER 
 FOR 
 PENSACOLA STATE COLLEGE 
 
The following questions and clarifications were a result of the April 25 pre-proposal: 
 

1. Who will be installing the conduit and electrical for this project? 
a. Pensacola State College will be responsible for having all conduit and electrical requirements 

satisfied prior to June 1, 2011.  There are currently 2 empty 2” sleeves in the existing connection 
box on the east wall of the arena behind the bleachers.  There are also 2 empty 1” sleeves going 
up into the ceiling area.  
We will need at least 3 1.5” conduit pipes from the adjacent storage closet to the new location of 
stationary rack in room 317 and no less than 2 20amp circuits in room 317 for equipment.  There 
is already a single 20 amp circuit available in the floor pocket for the rolling rack equipment to plug 
into.  An additional 20 amp circuit will be provided at the duplicate location under the bleachers. 

2. Can all equipment be placed in the rolling rack rather than 2 separate locations? 
a. No, there needs to be a stationary locking rack in a locked room away from the arena floor in 

order to protect and ensure stability of the system.  This stationary rack will be installed in room 
317 – approximately 50’ from the adjacent storage closet where conduit is currently run from the 
arena.  The rolling rack will contain only mixers and necessary connections related. 

3. Are we still installing a retractable connection at the bleachers? 
a. No, due to instability concerns, change the retractable requirement to a duplicate floor connection 

box installed under the bleachers – about 8 – 10” from the edge when bleachers are folded up as 
far as possible.  The box should be screwed to the existing floor.  This will be used when the 
bleachers are closed. 

4. Will there need to be a Crestron or other control panel? (Page 8, IV, Scope of Project) 
a. No – the touch screen wall control panel should be deleted from the specifications. 

5. Will there need to be zone controls? (Page 8, IV, Scope of Project) 
a. No, delete from specifications 

6. What is the AM/FM processor for in the list of equipment? (Page 9, B) 
a. That item is no longer needed 

7. Where would you like the wireless receivers to be located? 
a. Wireless receivers should be in the rolling rack for best clarity. 

8. What type of ladder/lift system can we bring into the arena? 
a. The vendor may use their choice of lift mechanism, however, the vendor will be responsible for 

ensuring there is no damage to the spring flooring.  The college will place our standard covering 
on the floor – the vendor is encouraged to provide plywood or some type of surface for their lift 
system to rest upon. 

9. What color do you want the speakers, Black or White? 
a. Black speakers 



 
 

10. Are the 4 wired microphones still required? If so what length mic cables do you need? 
a. Yes, we still require wired mics – 20ft cable length 

11. Will power for the new floor pocket under the bleachers be in a separate junction box or will the PSC 
electrician install power in the new floor pocket? 

a. There will be a separate junction box – no floor pocket was to be installed.  The vendor will be 
required to install a raised box secured to the floor by screws. 

12. Please verify that all conduit, and isolated power circuits will be provided by PSC. 
a. See question 1 for particulars of conduit and circuits to be installed by PSC 

13. Are the A/V Contractors allowed to use subcontractors? 
a. Yes, however, Successful responder will be held responsible for the working system and will be 

the direct contact for the college regarding any warranty issues or repairs required after 
installation. 

14. Is a copy of our State Low Voltage License required with the proposal? 
a. No, this will not be necessary. 

 
Change page 7, II. Tentative Schedule, to read: Proposals due May 5, 2011 NLT 10:00 a.m. 

All speakers will need to be affixed to the center ceiling of the gym (like current location) 

Please see attached drawings for the Hartsell Arena. 

Reminder, work must be completed no later than June 10, 2011. Camps will begin on June 13, 2011. 

 

Angie C. Jones 
Director of Purchasing 
 and Auxiliary Services 
 
Please acknowledge and return this addendum with your proposal.  If you have already submitted a bid, please 
return this addendum, with signed acknowledgment, by the proposal opening deadline, May 5, 2011. 
 
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGED BY:                                                                                __     
 
FIRM/ENTITY                                               ___________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE OF REPRESENTATIVE:  __________________________________________         
 


